NOTICE: THIS ADDENDUM CONTAINS IMPORTANT
INFORMATION THAT AFFECTS YOUR BID- PLEASE
RESPOND IMMEDIATELY

PIERCE STREET PARK CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
CONTRACT NO. C15-1
CITY OF ALBANY, CA

ADDENDUM NO. 1 —April 21, 2016

The following questions were asked during the Pre-Bid Meeting on October
17, 2016:

Please clarify irrigation - will plans be provided?

There will be no irrigation installed. Plants will be planted with
Driwater irrigation supplements and hand watered, as needed, by
the contractor through the end of the maintenance period. Conduit,
pull boxes and pull wire to be provided at the restroom building for
future installation of an irrigation controller inside the building
chase.

Specs say “water to be provided by City”. Please clarify.

Water is not provided by City. Contractor to coordinate with EBMUD
for water meter installation.

Water for watering plants? Sources?

Contractor to arrange for water source at his expense to water in
plantings.

Are there any special permits required for the project? What will the
Contractor need to pay for?

The City requires that the contractor obtain a no fee encroachment
permit for work in the City’s right-of-way.



This Addendum, consisting of two (2) pages, including this NOTICE shall
become a part of Contract No. C15-1.

Every bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by immediately
signing below and returning this Addendum by email to
jwalker@albanyca.org. The contractor is reminded that signing the
acknowledgment of receipt of addenda in the Proposal is also required.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum

Name of Contractor:

By (signature): Title:

Print name:




